

Issues Forecast

From: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
To: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 30 Mar 2017 09:21:32 -0400
Attachments: Issues Forecast_Mar31.docx (23.43 kB)

Hey policy,

As discussed, this week for the staff meeting we thought we could try doing a little bit of issues forecasting. The Ministry puts together a six-week forecast, but it's often incomplete (as well as not the most helpful format). The attached is the Ministry forecast, with a couple of extra items brainstormed by James.

If you can find a few minutes to take a look over it, let me know if there are any upcoming issues missing from the forecast that you would want to flag. I'll add them in before the meeting tomorrow.

Also, if you have any thoughts on ways to make this document more helpful in format and usefulness, please do pass those along as well – we in the comms shop are going to be putting some thought into the same thing.

Thanks,
David

David Campbell
Legislative Assistant and Issues Manager
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416.314.0704 | C: 647.649.3739